
Planning Board – Monday, January 25, 2021, 6:30PM 

AGENDA 

NOTE: This meeting will be conducted using the online meeting platform, Zoom.* The public may view the meeting 
online by visiting www.zoom.us/join and enter the Meeting ID: 857 8338 6440. If you are unable to attend the meeting 
online, you may call the toll-free # (888) 475-4499 and enter the Meeting ID to listen to the meeting. More info on 
how to access this meeting is available at ci.keene.nh.us/planning-board. If you encounter any issues accessing this 
meeting, please call 603-209-4697 during the scheduled meeting time.  

I. Call to Order – Roll Call

II. Election of Planning Board Chair and Vice Chair

III. Minutes of Previous Meeting – December 21, 2020

IV. Public Hearing:

SPR-04-20 – Site Plan – Group Home, 169 Church Street – Applicant Timothy Sampson, on behalf of owner Boisvert
Construction of Winchester LLC, proposes to construct a 5,690-sf two-story, duplex-style group home with a habitable
attic and a maximum occupancy of 24 people on the vacant lot located at 169 Church Street (TMP# 574-027-000). The
site is 0.58 acres in size and is located in the High Density District.

V. Community Development Director Report
Overview of Administrative Approvals Issued in 2020

VI. New Business

VII. Upcoming Dates of Interest – February 2021
• Joint PB/PLD Committee – Monday, February 8, 6:30 PM
• Planning Board Steering Committee –  February 9, 11:00 AM
• Planning Board Site Visit – February 17, 8:00 AM – To Be Confirmed
• Planning Board Meeting – February 22, 6:30 PM

*In Emergency Order #12, issued by the Governor pursuant to Executive Order #2020-04, which declared a COVID-19 State of
Emergency, the requirement that a quorum of a public body be physically present at the meeting location under RSA 91-A:2, III(b), and
the requirement that each part of a meeting of a public body be audible or otherwise discernible to the public at the meeting location under 
RSA 91-A:2, III(c), have been waived.  Public participation may be provided through telephonic and other electronic means.

http://www.zoom.us/join


Planning Board Meeting Minutes 

December 21, 2020  DRAFT 

   

1 

 

CITY OF KEENE 1 

NEW HAMPSHIRE 2 

 3 

PLANNING BOARD 4 

MEETING MINUTES 5 

 6 

Monday December 21, 2020 6:30 PM Council Chambers 

 7 

Members Present 

Douglas Barrett, Chairman  

Christopher Cusack, Vice-Chair 

Councilor Michael Remy 

David Orgaz 

Gail Somers 

Pamela Russell Slack 

Mayor George Hansel 

 

Members Not Present: 

Andrew Weglinski 

Tammy Adams, Alternate 

Emily LaVigne Bernier, Alternate 

 

Staff: 

Rhett Lamb, Asst. City 

Manager/Community Development 

Director 

Tara Kessler, Senior Planner 

Mari Brunner, Planner 

 

 

 

 

 

I. Call to order – Roll Call 8 

Chair Barrett began the meeting by reading the following statement with respect to 9 

holding remote meetings: “In Emergency Order #12, issued by the Governor of the State 10 

of New Hampshire pursuant to Executive Order #2020-04, certain provisions of RSA 91-11 

A regulating the operation of public body meetings have been waived during the declared 12 

COVID-19 State of Emergency.   13 

 14 

Specifically:  15 

 • The requirement that a quorum of a public body be physically present except in an  16 

emergency requiring immediate action under RSA 91-A:2, III(b);  17 

• The requirement that each part of a meeting of a public body be audible or otherwise  18 

discernible to the public at the location specified in the meeting notice as the location of 19 

the meeting under RSA 91-A:2, III(c).  20 

• Provided, however that the public body must:  21 

 Provide access to the meeting by telephone, with additional access 22 

possibilities by video or other electronic means;  23 

 Provide public notice of the necessary information for accessing the meeting; 24 

  Provide a mechanism for the public to alert the public body during the 25 

meeting if there are problems with access; and  26 

 Adjourn the meeting if the public is unable to access the meeting. 27 

 • All votes are to be taken by roll call.  28 

• All board participants shall identify the location from where they are participating and 29 

who is present in the room with them. 30 

2 of 31



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 

December 21, 2020  DRAFT 

   

2 

 

 31 

Chair Barrett said the public may access the meeting online by visiting the Zoom website, 32 

www.zoom.us/join, and entering the Meeting ID, which he stated. The Meeting ID also 33 

appeared on the Agenda for the meeting. The public can, listen, but not view, the meeting 34 

by calling the toll-free phone number (888) 475-4499 and entering the Meeting ID. He 35 

noted that if someone is unable to access the meeting, they should call 603-757-0622. 36 

 37 

Chair Barrett called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM and roll call was taken. 38 

 39 

II. Minutes of previous meeting – November 23, 2020 Meeting 40 

A motion was made by Mayor George Hansel to accept the November 23, 2020 minutes. 41 

The motion was seconded by Councilor Michael Remy and was unanimously approved.  42 

 43 

III.      Advice and Comment  44 

Patricia Russell Park Conceptual Design – Andy Bohannon, on behalf of the City of 45 

Keene, seeks input on the proposed redesign of Patricia Russell Park (formerly Carpenter 46 

Field) located at 0 Carpenter St (TMP# 573-073-000). This property is 4.96-ac and is 47 

located in the Medium Density District. 48 

 49 

Parks Recreation and Facilities Director Andy Bohannon addressed the Board. Mr.  50 

Bohannon stated in 2010 the Comprehensive Master Plan called for a management plan 51 

for parks and recreation. In 2012, the Active and Passive Plan was created and one of the 52 

recommendations in the plan was to look at each park and see if each should be 53 

repurposed to benefit the community. As a result of this planning effort, it was apparent 54 

that Carpenter Field, which has been renamed to Patricia Russell Park, was in need of 55 

revitalization. The Conway School of Design was brought on by the City to look at the 56 

future for the Park. They came up with a concept plan for a resdesign of the park space, 57 

which was placed in the CIP for 2020.  58 

 59 

In 2020, the City contracted with the firm Milone and Macbroom to facilitate and 60 

develop the design phase for the park. Mr. Bohannon stated a committee was put together 61 

consisting of community members and staff and the plan was to create a signature 62 

playground for the community; provide pedestrian circulation and create an athletic field. 63 

Mr. Bohannon presented two design concepts to the Board. He reviewed the array of 64 

proposed amenities and park features proposed in each design, and distinguished where 65 

they differ from eachother.  66 

 67 

Concept 1: Mr. Bohannon noted that this design extends beyond the existing city-owned 68 

park parcel. There is a walking track planned to surround the parcel, creating a multi-69 

generational approach to recreation. He explained each of the blue dots has a specific 70 

item and explanation can be found on the website. Some of the proposed amenities in this 71 

concept include pavilion areas, unique vantage points, a recreation field for sports such as 72 

rugby, lacrosse, and soccer, playground areas, bocce court,  connections with Beaver 73 

Brook for youth and adults, a kiosk for education on the brook, stormwater infiltration 74 

areas, a parking lot (not on City property), and parking on Carpenter Street. 75 

 76 

3 of 31



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 

December 21, 2020  DRAFT 

   

3 

 

Mr. Bohannon noted the existing Linden Trees along Carpenter Street will be retained as 77 

they  provides a lot of value to the park. 78 

 79 

Concept 2: Mr. Bohannon reviewed the different features proposed in this design.  These 80 

features include a parking on the property as well as along Carpenter Street, an area for 81 

food trucks, public restrooms, storage and gathering areas for recreation teams, 82 

playground spaces, connections to Beaver Brook for youth and adults including a path 83 

into the brook, rain garden and stormwater infiltration, an overlook, and more. 84 

 85 

Mr. Bohannon stated these plans are available on the Parks and Recreation website. He 86 

indicated staff is requesting public input through the end of the month. This concluded 87 

Mr. Bohannon’s presentation. 88 

 89 

Chair Barrett asked when construction is slated to begin. Mr. Bohannon stated final 90 

design is set to be complete by January/February 2021 with construction to begin in 91 

September 2021. 92 

 93 

Ms. Russell Slack reminded everyone that Patricia Russell is her mother. She 94 

commended the project and noted her family is in favor of concept 2. Ms. Russell Slack 95 

stated this would be a great project for the community.  96 

 97 

Mr. Bohannon stated if the public is having a hard time making comments online to 98 

please email comments to him directly – abohannon@ci.keene.nh.us 99 

 100 

Mayor Hansel stated there are elements in both concepts he likes and asked whether in 101 

the future there will be a connectivity to downtown – a pedestrian bridge over Beaver 102 

Brook. Mr. Bohannon stated there have been conversations undertaken with property 103 

owners on the west side of Beaver Brook. He stated he is hoping for some grant funding 104 

to make this happen. 105 

 106 

Mayor Hansel referred to concept 2 and asked how slow Beaver Brook was going to be 107 

and whether there is a plan to have standing water; the Mayor felt standing water next to 108 

an athletic field could cause a mosquito issue.  109 

 110 

Chair Barrett asked what type of lighting is being planned. Mr. Bohannon stated at the 111 

present time the plan is for lighting to happen from dawn to dusk. He indicated the city is 112 

working with the Rugby Club and Lacrosse Club to look at field lighting which is outside 113 

the scope and is something that could be considered if additional funds can be raised in 114 

the community.  115 

 116 

III. Boundary Line Adjustment:  117 

S-08-20 – Boundary Line Adjustment – 89 Main St & 0 Commercial St – Applicant 118 

and owner Colonial Theatre Group Inc. proposes a boundary line adjustment between 119 

their property located at 89 Main Street (TMP# 575-008-000) and 0 Commercial Street 120 

(TMP# 575-010-000), which is owned by the City of Keene, NH. This adjustment would 121 

result in a transfer of 0.01-acres (370.5 sf) from the 1.6-acre lot located at 0 Commercial 122 

4 of 31

mailto:abohannon@ci.keene.nh.us


Planning Board Meeting Minutes 

December 21, 2020  DRAFT 

   

4 

 

Street to the 0.36-acre lot located at 89 Main Street. Both properties are located in the 123 

Central Business District. The applicant is requesting a waiver from Standard III.C.5.b of 124 

the Planning Board’s Site Plan and Subdivision Regulations that requires a survey plan 125 

showing all metes and bounds of the revised parcels be submitted as part of a boundary 126 

line adjustment application. 127 

 128 

A. Board Determination of Completeness 129 

Senior Planner, Tara Kessler addressed the Board and stated the applicant has requested 130 

exemptions from providing a separate grading plan, landscaping plan, lighting plan, and 131 

technical reports. She noted the proposal is for a boundary line adjustment and no new 132 

development is proposed with this application. The Colonial received approval from the 133 

Board in the recent past for an expansion of their building. The proposed lot line 134 

adjustment is to accommodate that addition. After reviewing this request, Staff has 135 

determined exempting the applicant from submitting this information would have no 136 

bearing on the merits of the application.  137 

 138 

She went on to say the applicant has prepared a metes and bounds survey for the Colonial 139 

Theater property at 89 Main St and for the portions of the 0 Commercial Street that will 140 

be affected by the adjustment. The metes and bounds survey does not include all of 0 141 

Commercial Street and the applicant is seeking a waiver from providing the full metes 142 

and bounds of the property at 0 Commercial Street. Ms. Kessler noted the Board will not 143 

be able to address that waiver until the public hearing is opened.  144 

 145 

A motion was made by Mayor George Hansel that the Planning Board accept this 146 

application as complete. The motion was seconded by Councilor Michael Remy and was 147 

unanimously approved by roll call vote. 148 

 149 

B. Public Hearing 150 

Attorney Gary Kinyon addressed the Board on behalf of the applicant. Attorney Kinyon 151 

noted with respect to the waiver request, there was a document submitted that outlines the 152 

four standards that are required to support the granting of the waiver.  153 

 154 

a) That granting the waiver will not be contrary to the spirit and intent of these 155 

Regulations; 156 

Attorney Kinyon noted the boundary line adjustment involves only 370.5 square feet of 157 

land, a three-foot corridor along the western edge and a portion of the northern edge of 158 

the Colonial property. The city parcel is 1.6 acres and hence the applicant feels it would 159 

not be contrary to the spirit and intent of the regulations not to survey the entire 1.6 acres. 160 

 161 

b) That granting the waiver will not increase the potential for creating adverse impacts 162 

to abutters, the community or the environment; and 163 

Attorney Kinyon stated the Colonial is going to be constructing an addition that would 164 

extend to the back to the western boundary of the Colonial Theater property pursuant to 165 

the site plan application which was approved by the Planning Board. The need for the 166 

boundary line adjustment is to locate underground foundation components for this 167 

addition in an area that is presently city-owned land. The city suggested that the applicant 168 

5 of 31



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 

December 21, 2020  DRAFT 

   

5 

 

obtain this land from the city rather than seek an easement from the city. Hence, the 169 

reason for the boundary line adjustment. Once these components are installed 170 

underground to support the foundation, the ground will be covered and there will be no 171 

difference to the ground after the installation and will not create any adverse impacts. 172 

 173 

c) That granting the waiver has not been shown to diminish the property values of 174 

abutting properties. 175 

This relates to the reason for the boundary line adjustment – nothing on the ground will 176 

change before and after the adjustment. 177 

 178 

d) Consideration will also be given to whether strict conformity with the regulations or 179 

Development Standards would pose an unnecessary hardship to the applicant. 180 

The Colonial Theater would like to keep its surveying costs down with this boundary line 181 

adjustment and the Board could reasonably evaluate the boundary line adjustment 182 

without the need for a full survey.  183 

 184 

A motion was made by Mayor George Hansel that the Planning Board grant a waiver 185 

from Standard III.C.5.b of the Planning Board’s Site Plan and Subdivision Regulations 186 

that all metes and bounds be surveyed for 0 Commercial Street for TMP# 575-010-000 187 

for the boundary line adjustment application for S-08-20. The motion was seconded by 188 

Councilor Michael Remy and was unanimously approved by roll call vote. 189 

 190 
Attorney Kinyon went on to address the boundary line adjustment. He explained this 191 

request is pursuant to a site plan application approved by the Planning Board in 192 

September. It is for the purpose of an addition to the west end of the theater.  193 

 194 

Attorney Kinyon noted slide 9 of the staff report shows the survey plan created by David 195 

Mann. As noted previously, 370.5 square feet is the area of the boundary line adjustment 196 

(the area going from the city to the theater). The boundary line adjustment will increase 197 

the Colonial Theater’s property to approximately 0.36 acres and reduce the city property 198 

to 1.59 acres. 199 

 200 

Attorney Kinyon referred to the comments from staff regarding the northern portion of 201 

the boundary line adjustment which would be the sidewalk between Colonial Theater and 202 

the Commercial Street parking area. Staff’s recommendation is that an easement be 203 

provided to the city from the Colonial as part of the boundary line adjustment so that the 204 

sidewalk can still be used. The Colonial Theater has not objection to providing this 205 

easement. This concluded Attorney’s Kinyon’s remarks.  206 

 207 

Staff comments were next. Ms. Kessler reiterated the issue with the sidewalk mentioned 208 

by Attorney Kinyon. 209 

 210 

Mayor Hansel asked whether the issue with the easement needs to be included in the 211 

motion as this is going to be part of the negotiation between the City Manager and the 212 

Colonial Theater. Ms. Kessler stated the City Attorney had asked that this item be 213 

6 of 31



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 

December 21, 2020  DRAFT 

   

6 

 

included as part of the condition of approval as the Colonial will now own land that will 214 

be accessed by the city as well as part of the Commercial Street lot.  215 

 216 

The Chairman asked for public comment. With no public comment, the Chairman closed 217 

the public hearing. 218 

 219 

C. Board Discussion and Action 220 

A motion was made by Mayor George Hansel that the Planning Board approve S-08-20, 221 

as shown on the plan identified as “Boundary Line Adjustment Plan Prepared for City of 222 

Keene and Colonial Theatre Group, Inc., City of Keene, County of Cheshire, State of 223 

New Hampshire” prepared by David Mann Survey at a scale of 1” = 20’ on December 1, 224 

2020 and last revised on December 8, 2020 with the following conditions prior to 225 

signature by the Planning Board Chair:  226 

1. Owners’ signature appears on plan.  227 

2. Documentation of any necessary easements or agreements between the City of Keene 228 

and the Colonial Theatre Group Inc. shall be submitted to the Community Development 229 

Department. 230 

The motion was seconded by Councilor Michael Remy and was unanimously approved 231 

by roll call vote. 232 

 233 

V. Public Hearings:  234 

 235 
1. CONTINUED – SPR-963, Modification #3 – Site Plan – Sunoco Curb Cut 236 

Modifications, 345 Winchester St. – Applicant McFarland Johnson, Inc., on behalf of 237 

owner, RE Sandri TVE LLC, proposes to close an existing curb cut along Winchester 238 

Street and create a new curb cut along Old Key Road at the site of the Sunoco Gas 239 

Station located at 345 Winchester Street (TMP# 111-027-000). The site is 0.63 acres in 240 

size and is located in the Commerce District. 241 

 242 

Ms. Kessler noted this public hearing was opened at the November Planning Board 243 

meeting and was continued to this meeting. On December 16, staff received a letter from 244 

the applicant, Eugene McCarthy of McFarland Johnson requesting the application be 245 

withdrawn. The owner Sandri Realty no longer wishes to pursue the new curb cuts on the 246 

site.  247 

 248 

A. Board Discussion and Action 249 

A motion was made by Mayor George Hansel that the Planning Board accept the 250 

withdrawal of the application for SPR 963 Mod. 3 for 345 Winchester Street without 251 

prejudice. 252 

The motion was seconded by Councilor Michael Remy and was unanimously approved 253 

by roll call vote. 254 

 255 

2. SPR-878, Modification #1 – Site Plan – Volkswagen Addition, 18 Production Ave. – 256 

Applicant and owner 18 Production Ave LLC proposes a 3,690-sf single-story addition to 257 

the existing 11,270-sf Noyes Volkswagen building located at 18 Production Ave (TMP# 258 

110-004-000). The site is 2.14 acres in size and is located in the Industrial District. 259 

7 of 31



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 

December 21, 2020  DRAFT 

   

7 

 

 260 

A. Board Determination of Completeness 261 

Planner Mari Brunner addressed the Board and stated that the applicant requests 262 

exemptions from providing building elevations that have been prepared and stamped by 263 

an architect registered in the State of NH, a lighting plan, a drainage report, and a traffic 264 

report. Staff recommend that the board grant these exemptions and accept the application 265 

as complete. 266 

 267 

A motion was made by Mayor George Hansel that the Board accept that application SPR 268 

878, Modification #1. The motion was seconded by Councilor Michael Remy and was 269 

unanimously approved by roll call vote. 270 

 271 

B. Public Hearing 272 

Mr. Jim Phippard of Brickstone Landuse Consultants addressed the Board on behalf of 273 

the applicant. He referred to a plan and explained the area shaded in yellow is the current 274 

Noyes Volkswagen property. To the north is the Hyundai Dealership. To the left of the 275 

Hyundai Dealership is another motor vehicle dealership, Subaru of Keene. 276 

 277 

The existing Noyes Volkswagen property is 11,270 square feet which includes a 278 

mezzanine area and is located on a 2.14 acre lot. The property is located in the industrial 279 

district. City water and sewer exist at this site.  280 

 281 

The proposal before the Board is to construct an addition on the southerly side of the 282 

building. Mr. Phippard indicated Code Enforcement has asked the applicant to designate 283 

where customer and employee parking will be located – those areas have been designated 284 

and noted those areas have been shown on the plan.  285 

 286 

Mr. Phippard explained the landscaping plan. The applicant proposes to replace five 287 

Norway maples along Production Avenue, which have died, with five Red maples. The 288 

applicant does not propose to alter the existing plants that have matured over the last 20 289 

years. What is being proposed will comply with what is required under zoning for the 290 

number of parking spaces. 291 

 292 

Mr. Phippard then went on to refer to the building elevations. The addition will be a 293 

metal building with a flat metal roof and will match what exists on the site today.  294 

 295 

Two lights will be added over the egress doors and one over the overhead the building 296 

addition. They will be full cut off LED fixtures. The applicant is requesting an exemption 297 

for providing a photometric plan as these lights will have no impact on adjacent sites. 298 

This concluded Mr. Phippard’s comments. 299 

 300 

Mari Brunner addressed the Board in reference to staff comments. 301 

 302 

Drainage: The proposed addition would be located in a paved area hence there will be no 303 

increase in impervious surfaces and no increase in runoff. This standard appears to be 304 

met.  305 

8 of 31



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 

December 21, 2020  DRAFT 

   

8 

 

 306 

Sedimentation and Erosion Control: The Applicant proposes to install silt fencing to the 307 

south and east of the area to be disturbed and has provided a detail for silt fencing which 308 

is included on the proposed site plan.  309 

 310 

Landscaping: Ms. Brunner referred to the plan approved in 2000. The current proposal is 311 

to reduce the number of plantings on site. The Norway maples planted on site have since 312 

died and the applicant is proposing to replace these with five red maples along Production 313 

Avenue. The trees that are no longer on site were located either to the side or to the rear 314 

of the site. The total number of trees are being reduced from 18 to 12 and as indicated the 315 

existing plantings around the site have grown quite a bit over the last 20 years.   316 

 317 

Ms. Brunner noted the landscape standard requires one tree for every ten parking spaces 318 

in parking lots of ten spaces or more. There will be a total of 12 trees on site. There are 319 

75 parking spaces for employee and customer parking, and an additional 60 parking 320 

spaces for display only. Staff recommend that the display parking spaces should not 321 

count towards the total number of parking spaces for the purposes of this standard due to 322 

their intended use as display parking. Ms. Brunner noted staff feels the landscape 323 

standard has been met.  324 

 325 

The Chairman asked for public comment next. With no comment from the public, the 326 

Chairman closed the public hearing. 327 

 328 

C. Board Discussion and Action 329 

A motion was made by Mayor George Hansel that the Planning Board approve SPR-878, 330 

Modification #1 for the construction of a 3,690-sf single-story addition to the existing, 331 

11,270-sf Noyes Volkswagen building located at 18 Production Ave (TMP# 110-004-332 

000), as depicted on the site plan identified as "Addition to Noyes Volkswagen, Inc." 333 

prepared by Brickstone Land Use Consultants at a scale of 1 inch = 40 feet, dated 334 

November 9, 2020 and last revised on December 7, 2020 with the following conditions 335 

prior to signature by Planning Board chair: 336 

 337 

  1.  Submittal of a security for landscaping in an amount acceptable to the City Engineer 338 

and Community Development Director. 339 

 340 

The motion was seconded by Councilor Michael Remy and was unanimously approved 341 

by roll call vote. 342 

 343 

VI. Adoption of 2021 Meeting Schedule  344 

A motion was made by Mayor George Hansel that the Planning Board adopt the 2021 345 

meeting schedule. The motion was seconded by Councilor Michael Remy and was 346 

unanimously approved by roll call vote. 347 

 348 

 349 

 350 

 351 

9 of 31



Planning Board Meeting Minutes 

December 21, 2020  DRAFT 

   

9 

 

VII. Community Development Director Report  352 

Mr. Lamb recognized Doug Barrett and Chris Cusack for their years of service on the 353 

Planning Board. He stated it has been a pleasure working with both these individuals and 354 

thanked them for their service. 355 

 356 

Chair Barrett thank staff for all their assistance during his time on the Board. Vice-Chair 357 

Cusack echoed the Chairman’s comments. 358 

 359 

VIII. New Business  360 

None 361 

 362 

IX.   Upcoming Dates of Interest – December 2020  363 

 Joint PB/PLD Committee – Monday, January 11, 6:30 PM & TUESDAY, January 19, 364 

6:30 PM  365 

 Planning Board Steering Committee – January 12, 11:00 AM  366 

 Planning Board Site Visits – January 20, 8:00 AM – To Be Confirmed  367 

 Planning Board Meeting – January 25, 6:30 PM 368 

 369 

The meeting adjourned at 8:15 pm. 370 

 371 

Respectfully submitted, 372 

 373 

Krishni Pahl 374 

Minute Taker 375 

 376 

Reviewed by: Tara Kessler, Senior Planner 377 

10 of 31



 

 

 
 

. 

11 of 31



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

12 of 31



 

13 of 31



 

 

14 of 31



 

 
 

 

 

15 of 31



16 of 31



17 of 31



Narrative for Prospect House - Church St 

169 Church St. 

Map 574 Lot 027 

Suzanne and David Boisvert 

Boisvert Construction 

Prospect House 

401 Keene Rd 

Winchester, NH 03470 

boisvertcontstruction@outlook.com 

David 603-762-0393 

Suzanne 603-762-0611 

We propose to build a ~wo-story building one foot above the flood elevation mark in accordance with 

FEMA regulations for the purpose of a Sober Living (Social Model) Co-ed Group home. Women would 

live on one side and men on the other (two separate entrances, duplex style, one building) It is intended 

now for co-ed but this may vary based on need. 

There was a four-unit apartment building previously on this site. The building has been removed and we 

intend to rebuild there and use the existing access point and driveway. Since this was already in use 
previously, we are not changing the lot layout. The current vegetation, sedimentation controls, such as 

grass remains on site. Since the site will be used as previously used there, we are not changing 

stormwater, drainage or erosion plans. The existing paved driveway and parking will be used and may 

just need some repair. One pine tree will be removed professionally from the site. The parcel size is 

.58, it a fairly level, open grassy lot. Carpenter Field abuts it in the rear, it is separated by a fence. 

Parking Plan: 

Use Existing paved parking lot. Lot will be marked out (stripped) 

10 total: 

2ADA 

2 Manager 

4 Residents (will be designated by manager) 

2 Guests 

No other residents or guests will be allowed to park on property or on street, this will be a house rule 

and will be enforced. Residents will use public transportation, car pooling, taxi's, bicycles, walking and 

shared rides (residents/manager) as mode of transportation. Typically, not all residents would own a 

vehicle at this stage of recovery. 

Garbage Plan: 

Dumpster - Straight ahead at the end of the driveway m[E (m [E • w [E~ 

ill] DEC 18 2020 ~ 

18 of 31



Drainage: Existing Grass, natural flow of lot as is. 

Sedimentation & erosion control: The current vegetation, sedimentation controls, such as grass remains 

on site. Since the site will be used as previously used there, we are not changing stormwater, drainage 

or erosion plans. 

Hillside Protection: N/A (no elevation) 

Snow Storage: will be at the end of the driveway. 

Flooding: Building will be built 1 foot above the certified flood plain 

Landscaping: Lot will remain as is, open with grass 

Screening: N/A 

Noise: We anticipate no increased noise with this new building over the previously existing building. The 

level of noise will be consistent with the residential neighborhood 

Air quality: Heating and ventilation system to be installed by professional HVAC contractor. No 

pollutants will be introduced the neighborhood beyond what would be expected from a residential 

development. 

Lighting Plan: We intend to use Dark Sky lights outside with 75watt bulbs LED 

Fixtures will be black lantern style 

Sewer & Water: City of Keene 

Traffic: Traffic will flow in and out of the existing driveway, we anticipate no increased traffic with this 

new building over the previously existing building. Levels of traffic will be consistent with a residential 

development. 

Hazardous & Toxic Materials: N/A 

Filling & Excavation: Intend to replace foundation to build upon. 

Wetlands: Abuts property in rear, intend to install silt fence as required during construction. All 

construction will be outside the wetlands and pre requirements within a flood plain. 

Surface waters: none 

Stump dumps: unknown to us 

Visual and Architectural Details: Wood Framed, Colonial style Duplex with Grey vinyl siding, black 

shutters, black exterior doors, Architectural Lifetime black shingles. Exterior finishes will be consistent 

with the neighborhood. 

19 of 31



169 Church St 

 

Parking Plan: 

Use Existing paved parking lot. Parking will be marked out (stripped) 

5 total: 

1 ADA 2 Residents (will be designated by manager) 2 Guests 

No other residents or guests will be allowed to park on property or on street, this will 

be a house rule and will be enforced. Residents will use public transportation, car 

pooling, taxi’s, bicycles, walking and shared rides (residents/manager) as mode of 

transportation. Typically, not all residents would own a vehicle or have license to 

drive at this stage of recovery. 

 

 

Submitted by: Suzanne Boisvert 

20 of 31



21 of 31



SNOW
STORAGE

5

4

3

2

1

Dumpster

4' Wide planting area

1' Wide drainage area

Edge of existing pavement

Min. 72" wooden
dumpster enclosure

Edge of existing pavement

Dumpster
Provide hard pack / asphalt
base for dumpster

Water/sewage connection

Proposed HVAC location;
Provide concrete 4'x4'pad

Remove existing trees

30' Surface water buffer line

Provide silt fence with 2x2
steel posts @ 5'-0" Max.

Proposed exterior light;
See building elevations for building

mounted exterior lighting information

Pole mounted dark sky spot lights

30
'-4

"

30' Surface water buffer line

Provide bike rack

2' Wide planting area
1' Wide drainage area

City Concrete Walkway City Concrete Walkway

SNOW
STORAGE

Existing fence to remain

Existing curb
cut to remainNew concrete walkway

from existing sidewalk

Property setbackProperty setback

20'-0"

70'-0"

31'-0"

10
8'

20'-0"

9'-0"

13'-6"

Revisions:Date:

 DATE 

 SHEET NUMBER 

 SCALE 

 TITLE 

Prepared For

 PROJECT 

Architect:

Proposed Building
169 Church Street
Keene, NH 03431

Boisvert Construction
401 Keene Road
Winchester, NH 03470

Planning Bd Submission12.17.20
Planning Bd Submission R11.11.21

--

Timothy Sampson
NCARB, LEED AP
103 Roxbury Street
Suite 206
Keene, NH
603 769 7736

.

.

.

.

.

Engineer:

These drawings are LIMITED SCOPE
and are intended only to describe
general design intent, scale, overall
spatial relationships and material
where indicated.
These drawings shall be considered
preliminary for purposes of design
review, comment, or budget pricing
only, unless expressly released for
other purposes as indicated in the
issue log.
The architect assumes responsibility
for errors in the information
provided, and not for omissions.

2020                          WO# 20-047
S A M P S O N    A R C H I T E C T S

Site Plan

1.11.21

A0

as noted

Site Plan
1/16" = 1'-0"Scale:

Zoning Data:
Parcel ID: 574-027-000
Owner: Boisvert Construction of Winchester LLC
Zoning: HD
Lot Area: .58 Acres  /  25,265 +/- sf

Lot Size Minimum:
Minimum Lot Area per Dwelling:
Lot Width Minimum (feet):
Maximum Height (stories):
Maximum Height (feet):  
Minimum Yard:

Front:
Side:
Rear:

Maximum Percentage of lot covered
by structure:
Maximum Percentage of lot covered by
impermeable surfaces:
Min. Percentage of green/open space:
Minimum front setback of paved and
unpaved parking and travel surface
Minimum side setback of paved and
unpaved parking and travel surfaces
Minimum rear setback of paved
and unpaved parking and travel surfaces
Required Frontage:
First Floor Sq Ft:
Second Floor Sq Ft:
Attic Sq Ft:

Required
Proposed
Structure

6,000 sf
5,000 sf

50'
2

.
15
10

55%

75%

35'

15

40%

25,265 sf
12,632 sf

132'
2

.
20'

31'  /  70'

10%

21%

32' +/-

108'+/-

79%
None NA

None 5'

None 102'

50' 132'

Previous
Structure
25,265 sf

.
132'

2

.
5

33' /69'

10%

21%

34' +/-

99'

79%
NA

5'

102'

132'
2,260 sf2,490 sf
2,180 sf1,495 sf
1,250 sf748 sf

1

Silt Fence Detail
Not to ScaleScale:

22 of 31



Top Foundation

Peak

Soffit

Soffit

Ridge

7'
-2

 1/
2"

6'
-2

"
3'

-11
 3

/4
"

13
'-4

 1/
2"

18
'-5

 3
/4

"

14
'-6

"

31
'-1

0 
1/4

" 1'-0" 1'-0"

3070
Insulated

entry door

3050 DH 3050 DH

12
10

12
10

3050 DH3050 DH

30 Year aspalt shingles

Gray vinyl
clapboard siding

30 Year aspalt shingles

Provide continuous ridge vent

Provide 18" bituminous
flashing both sides
@ all all valleys

Grade (varies)

1x3 on 1x8 PVC trim
and fascia

2" OH @ all rake edges

1x6 Vinyl corners; typ.

Gray vinyl
clapboard siding

Vinyl window
unit; typ.

1x6 Vinyl corners; typ.

Gray vinyl
clapboard siding

See structural drawings
for pier information

See framing drawings
for deck information

10" PT frieze
board; painted

Provide step @ entryPoured concrete frost wall Gray vinyl clapboard siding

3070
Insulated

entry door

3070
Insulated

entry door

1x3 on 1x8 PVC trim
and fascia Provide soffit with

continuous vent

10" PT frieze board; painted

Black window
shutters; typ.

8'
-0

"

8'
-8

"

Dark sky lights;
attached to building

Top Foundation

Peak

Soffit

Soffit

Ridge

7'
-2

 1/
2"

6'
-2

"
3'

-11
 3

/4
"

13
'-4

 1/
2"

18
'-5

 3
/4

"

14
'-6

"

31
'-1

0 
1/4

"

3070
Insulated

entry door

3050 DH3050 DH

1'-0"1'-0"

12
10

12
10

3050 DH3050 DH

30 Year aspalt shingles

Gray vinyl
clapboard siding

Gray vinyl
clapboard siding

30 Year aspalt shingles

Provide continuous ridge vent

Provide 18" bituminous
flashing both sides

@ all all valleys

Poured concrete frost wallGrade (varies)

1x3 on 1x8 PVC trim and fascia

2" OH @ all rake edges

1x6 Vinyl corners; typ.

Gray vinyl
clapboard siding 10" PT frieze board; painted

Vinyl window
unit; typ.

1x6 Vinyl corners; typ.

Gray vinyl
clapboard siding

See structural drawings
for pier information

See framing drawings
for deck information

3050 DH3050 DH

10" PT frieze board; painted

Gray vinyl
shake siding

30 Year aspalt shingles

Provide bituminous flashing
@ roof/wall connection

Black window shutters; typ.

8'
-8

"

8'
-0

"

Dark sky lights;
attached to building

S/CO

F/L Mechanical exhaust fan with light

Combination smoke/carbon detector

LEGEND

ADA BEDROOM

OFFICE

CLOSET CLOSET

ADA BATH

LAUNDRY

KITCHEN

LIVING ROOM

3068

3068

30
68

3068

3068

A4
1

A4
1

S/CO

S/CO

F/L

Max Slope 1:12ADA
RAMP

ENTRY DECK

Up

MECH

2668

3068

ADA BEDROOM

OFFICE

CLOSETCLOSET

ADA BATH

KITCHEN

LIVING ROOM

3068

30
68

3068

3068

S/CO

S/CO

F/L

Up

MECH

CLOSET

LAUNDRY

26
68

CLOSET

30
68

30
68Post up; typ.

Post up; typ.

8'-0 3/4"11'-0"5'-6"

5'
-0

"

2'-9" 13'-4 1/2" 2'-9"

5'
-0

"

8'-0 3/4" 11'-0" 5'-6"

24'-6 3/4"

18'-10 1/2"24'-6 3/4" 24'-6 3/4"

10
'-3

 1/
2"

28'-10 1/2"

5'
-3

 1/
2"

5'
-3

 1/
2"

1'-
6"

4'
-0

"
1'-

6" 12'-10" 4'-5 3/4" 1'-9"

24'-6 3/4" 18'-10 1/2"

13
'-1

0 
1/2

"
10'-0" 13'-9 1/4" 8'-6"

10'-0" 14'-2" 4'-7 1/4"

2'
-0

"
10

'-4
"

5'-0" 4'-7 1/4" 13'-9 1/4" 4'-7 1/4"

5'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

9'
-1 

3/
4"

2'-6 1/2"

15
'-4

"
5'-0"5'-0"

3'-6"

6'
-9

"

Post up; typ.
Post up; typ.

Post up; typ.

Post up; typ.

2'
-9

 1/
2"

5'
-4

"
8'

-6
 1/

2"
10

'-4
"

5'-3 1/4"

Post up; typ.

11
'-1

0"
3'

-6
"

8'-6"

5'-11 1/2"

3'-2 3/4"

1'-
6"

1'-
6"5'-6"12'-10"4'-5 3/4"1'-9"

24'-6 3/4"

13
'-1

0 
1/2

"

10'-0"13'-9 1/4"8'-6"

10'-0"14'-2"4'-7 1/4"

2'
-0

"
10

'-4
"

5'-0"4'-7 1/4"13'-9 1/4"4'-7 1/4"

5'
-0

"
3'

-0
"

9'
-1 

3/
4"

2'-6 1/2"

15
'-4

"

3'-6"

6'
-9

"

2'
-9

 1/
2"

5'
-4

"
8'

-6
 1/

2"
10

'-4
"

5'-3 1/4"

11
'-1

0"
3'

-6
"

8'-6"

5'-11 1/2"

3'-2 3/4"

STORAGE

3068

3068

68'-0"

5'-6"

5'-6 1/2"6'-0"

11'-6 1/2"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

20
'-0

"

6'-0"

4'
-0

"

11'-6 1/2"

5'-6 1/2"

79'-6 1/2"

Provide 5 8" GWB both
sides of storage
separation wall

19
'-0

"

11'-0 1/4"

7'
-6

"
13

'-0
"

7'
-6

"

28
'-0

"

Revisions:Date:

 DATE 

 SHEET NUMBER 

 SCALE 

 TITLE 

Prepared For

 PROJECT 

Architect:

Proposed Building
169 Church Street
Keene, NH 03431

Boisvert Construction
401 Keene Road
Winchester, NH 03470

Planning Bd Submission12.17.20
Planning Bd Submission R11.11.21

--

Timothy Sampson
NCARB, LEED AP
103 Roxbury Street
Suite 206
Keene, NH
603 769 7736

.

.

.

.

.

Engineer:

These drawings are LIMITED SCOPE
and are intended only to describe
general design intent, scale, overall
spatial relationships and material
where indicated.
These drawings shall be considered
preliminary for purposes of design
review, comment, or budget pricing
only, unless expressly released for
other purposes as indicated in the
issue log.
The architect assumes responsibility
for errors in the information
provided, and not for omissions.

2020                          WO# 20-047
S A M P S O N    A R C H I T E C T S

GENERAL NOTES:

1.  Contractor shall review existing conditions by
field visit prior to submitting bid.
2.  Dimensions shown are approximate only. All
dimensions shall be field verified and
coordinated with existing conditions.
3. Contact architect / engineer for decisions
related to variation from information shown.
4. Contractor shall use due care in cutting into
and working adjacent to existing conditions
which are to remain.   Any disturbed existing
conditions shall be patched to match previous
condition.
5. The contractor shall certify that all work is in
accord with the 2018 version of the International
Building Code, all other local or national codes
and requirements and good construction
practices.
6. ADA ramp height and length to be field
verified

Plan
Elevations

1.11.21

A1

Notes

as noted

North (Street) Elevation
1/4" = 1'-0"Scale:

South Elevation
1/4" = 1'-0"Scale:

First Floor Plan
1/4" = 1'-0"Scale:

23 of 31



S/CO

F/L Mechanical exhaust fan with light

Mechanical exhaust fan with light

LEGEND

A4
1

A4
1

2668

HALL

S/CO

S/CO

S/CO

BEDROOM 5

BEDROOM 4

HALL

2668

2668

S/CO

ENTRY ROOF BELOW

Dn Dn

CLO
SET

CLO
SET

CLO
SET

CLO
SET STORAGE

STORAGE

2668

2668

CLO
SET

CLO
SET

CLO
SET

CLO
SET

STORAGE

STORAGE

S/CO

S/CO

BEDROOM 5

BEDROOM 4

2668

2668

2668

2668

2668

2668

2668

30
68

30
68

30
68

30
68

Post up; typ.

Post up; typ.

Post up; typ.

Post up; typ.

13
'-0

 3
/4

"
4'

-10
 3

/4
"

13
'-0

 3
/4

"

24'-6 3/4"

2'-8 3/4" 13'-4 3/4"

14
'-9

 3
/4

"
14

'-9
 3

/4
"

21'-7 1/2" 2'-1 3/4"

6'
-4

"
3'

-10
 1/

4"
3'

-10
"

8'-6"

7'
-1 

1/4
"

5'-5 1/4" 8'-0"
24'-6 3/4"

3'
-6

"

24'-2"

3'-6"4'-7 1/4" 3'
-11

"
11

'-1
1"

6'
-4

"
3'

-10
 1/

4"
3'

-10
"

10
'-3

 1/
4"

21'-7 1/2" 2'-1 3/4" 8'-6"

8'-6"

18'-10 1/2"

18'-10 1/2"

2'-8 3/4"

5'-5 1/4"

12
'-3

 3
/4

"
6'

-4
 1/

2"
12

'-3
 3

/4
"

24'-6 3/4"

14
'-9

 3
/4

"
14

'-9
 3

/4
"

21'-7 1/2"2'-1 3/4"

6'
-4

"
3'

-10
 1/

4"
3'

-10
"

8'-6"

7'
-1 

1/4
"

24'-6 3/4"

3'
-6

"

24'-2"

3'-6" 4'-7 1/4"3'
-11

"
11

'-1
1"

6'
-4

"
3'

-10
 1/

4"
3'

-10
"

10
'-3

 1/
4"

21'-7 1/2"2'-1 3/4"8'-6"

8'-6"

68'-0"

31
'-0

"

A4
1

A4
1

S/CO

F/L Mechanical exhaust fan with light

Mechanical exhaust fan with light

LEGEND

Dn

BEDROOM 3

BEDROOM2

BEDROOM 1

CLOSET

CLOSET

S/CO

S/CO

S/CO

S/CO

26
68

26
68

ENTRY ROOF

Up

BATH

F/L

26
68

CLOSET

CLOSET

CLOSET CLOSET

26
68

26
68

Dn

BEDROOM 3

BEDROOM2

BEDROOM 1

CLOSET

CLOSET

S/CO

S/CO

S/CO

S/CO

26
68

26
68

Up

BATH

F/L

26
68

CLOSET

CLOSET

CLOSETCLOSET

26
68

26
68

26
68

26
68

26
68

26
68

26
68

26
68

26
68

26
68

26
68

26
68

26
68

26
68

Post up; typ.

Post up; typ.Post up; typ.

Post up; typ.

Post up; typ. Post up; typ.

Post up; typ.Post up; typ.

5'-5 1/4" 8'-0"

8'-0 3/4"10'-2"6'-4"

24'-6 3/4"

31
'-0

"

4'-10" 7'-7 1/4" 12'-1 1/2" 2'-9" 13'-4 1/2"

12
'-3

 1/
4"

2'
-1 

3/
4"

2'
-1 

3/
4"

12
'-3

 1/
4"

3'-10 1/4" 3'-10 1/4" 16'-0 3/4"

12'-0" 11'-9 1/4" 4'-7 1/4"

3'-6"12'-3"

15'-9"

6'
-10

"

3'
-7

"
15

'-1
1"

3'
-6

"

4'-7 1/4"

16'-11" 6'-8 1/4" 8'-6"

10
'-7

 1/
4"

6'
-0

"
4'

-0
"

3'-8"4'-10"

5'
-6

"
4'

-0
"

3'-8"3'-0 1/4"

4'
-8

"

24'-6 3/4"

3'-10 1/4" 3'-10 1/4"

2'
-6

 1/
2"

9'
-9

" 12
'-3

 1/
4"

5'-5 1/4"

8'-0 3/4" 10'-2" 6'-4"

24'-6 3/4"

4'-10"7'-7 1/4"12'-1 1/2"2'-9"

12
'-3

 1/
4"

2'
-1 

3/
4"

2'
-1 

3/
4"

12
'-3

 1/
4"

3'-10 1/4"3'-10 1/4"16'-0 3/4"

12'-0"11'-9 1/4"4'-7 1/4"

3'-6" 12'-3"

15'-9"

6'
-10

"

3'
-7

"
15

'-1
1"

3'
-6

"

4'-7 1/4"

16'-11"6'-8 1/4"8'-6"

10
'-7

 1/
4"

6'
-0

"
4'

-0
"

3'-8" 4'-10"

5'
-6

"
4'

-0
"

3'-8" 3'-0 1/4"

4'
-8

"

24'-6 3/4"

3'-10 1/4"3'-10 1/4"

2'
-6

 1/
2"

9'
-9

"12
'-3

 1/
4"

18'-10 1/2"

18'-10 1/2"

24'-6 3/4" 24'-6 3/4"
68'-0"

9'
-2

"
12

'-8
 1/

4"
9'

-2
"

31
'-0

"

Third Floor Plan
1/4" = 1'-0"Scale:

Revisions:Date:

 DATE 

 SHEET NUMBER 

 SCALE 

 TITLE 

Prepared For

 PROJECT 

Architect:

Proposed Building
169 Church Street
Keene, NH 03431

Boisvert Construction
401 Keene Road
Winchester, NH 03470

Planning Bd Submission12.17.20
Planning Bd Submission R11.11.21

--

Timothy Sampson
NCARB, LEED AP
103 Roxbury Street
Suite 206
Keene, NH
603 769 7736

.

.

.

.

.

Engineer:

These drawings are LIMITED SCOPE
and are intended only to describe
general design intent, scale, overall
spatial relationships and material
where indicated.
These drawings shall be considered
preliminary for purposes of design
review, comment, or budget pricing
only, unless expressly released for
other purposes as indicated in the
issue log.
The architect assumes responsibility
for errors in the information
provided, and not for omissions.

2020                          WO# 20-047
S A M P S O N    A R C H I T E C T S

Plans

1.11.21

A2

as noted

Second Floor Plan
1/4" = 1'-0"Scale:

24 of 31



Top Foundation

Peak

Soffit

Soffit

Ridge

7'
-2

 1/
2"

6'
-2

"
3'

-11
 3

/4
"

14
'-6

"
17

'-4
 1/

4"

31
'-1

0 
1/4

"

30 Year aspalt shingles

1x3 on 1x8 PVC trim and fascia

Gray vinyl
clapboard siding

3050 DH 3050 DH

3050 DH

3050 DH

3050 DH3050 DH

3050 DH

3050 DH

3050 DH

Poured concrete frost wallGrade (varies) See structural drawings for pier information

Provide 18" bituminous
flashing both sides

@ all all valleys

2" OH @ all rake edges

12
10

12
10

3050 DH

3050 DH3050 DH

Provide continuous ridge vent

30 Year aspalt shingles

Gray vinyl
clapboard siding

Gray vinyl
clapboard siding

Gray vinyl
clapboard siding

Gray vinyl
clapboard siding

1x6 Vinyl corners; typ.

Provide soffit with
continuous vent

1x6 Vinyl corners; typ.

1'-0"1'-0"

10" PT frieze board; painted 10" PT frieze board; painted

Vinyl window
unit; typ.

Provide ADA ramp See framing drawings
for deck information

3050 DH

30 Year aspalt shingles

1x6 Vinyl corners; typ.

Gray vinyl
clapboard siding

1x4 Window trim; typ.

10" PT base board; painted10" PT base board; painted 10" PT base board; painted

Black window shutters; typ.

8'
-8

"

8'
-0

"

Dark sky lights;
attached to building

Top Foundation

Peak

Soffit

Soffit

Ridge

7'
-2

 1/
2"

6'
-7

 1/
4"

3'
-6

 1/
2"

14
'-6

"
17

'-4
 1/

4"

31
'-1

0 
1/4

"

3050 DH

3050 DH

3070
Insulated

entry door

2636 DH 2636 DH

3036 DH

3050 DH

3050 DH

3070
Insulated

entry door

2636 DH2636 DH

3036 DH

12
10

12
10

3050 DH3050 DH

30 Year aspalt shingles

1x3 on 1x8 PVC trim and fascia

Gray vinyl
clapboard siding

Poured concrete frost wall Grade (varies)Provide stair at rear entry

Provide 18" bituminous
flashing both sides
@ all all valleys

2" OH @ all rake edges

Provide continuous ridge vent

30 Year aspalt shingles

Gray vinyl
clapboard siding

Gray vinyl
clapboard siding

Gray vinyl
clapboard siding

Gray vinyl
clapboard siding

1x6 Vinyl corners; typ.

Provide soffit with
continuous vent

Provide stair at rear entry

1'-0" 1'-0"

10" PT frieze board; painted 10" PT frieze board; painted

Vinyl window
unit; typ.

Vinyl
corners; typ.

3050 DH

30 Year aspalt shingles

Vinyl window unit; typ.

1x6 Vinyl corners; typ.

Gray vinyl
clapboard siding

10" PT frieze board; painted 10" PT frieze board; painted 10" PT frieze board; painted 10" PT frieze board; painted

Black window
shutters; typ.

8'
-8

"

Dark sky lights;
attached to building

Revisions:Date:

 DATE 

 SHEET NUMBER 

 SCALE 

 TITLE 

Prepared For

 PROJECT 

Architect:

Proposed Building
169 Church Street
Keene, NH 03431

Boisvert Construction
401 Keene Road
Winchester, NH 03470

Planning Bd Submission12.17.20
Planning Bd Submission R11.11.21

--

Timothy Sampson
NCARB, LEED AP
103 Roxbury Street
Suite 206
Keene, NH
603 769 7736

.

.

.

.

.

Engineer:

These drawings are LIMITED SCOPE
and are intended only to describe
general design intent, scale, overall
spatial relationships and material
where indicated.
These drawings shall be considered
preliminary for purposes of design
review, comment, or budget pricing
only, unless expressly released for
other purposes as indicated in the
issue log.
The architect assumes responsibility
for errors in the information
provided, and not for omissions.

2020                          WO# 20-047
S A M P S O N    A R C H I T E C T S

Elevations

1.11.21

A3

as noted

East Elevation
1/4" = 1'-0"Scale:

West Elevation
1/4" = 1'-0"Scale:

25 of 31



169 Church St 

 

Lighting Plan: 

 

Barn Light 1-Light Black Outdoor Wall Mount Lantern Sconce 
by  

Sea Gull Lighting 

 
Dimensions 

Product Depth (in.) 
24 
Product Height (in.) 
15 
Product Width (in.) 
16 in 

Details 

Compatible Bulb Type 
Incandescent,LED 
Exterior Lighting Product Type 
Outdoor Lanterns 
Fixture Color/Finish 
Black 
Fixture Material 

26 of 31

https://www.homedepot.com/b/Lighting-Outdoor-Lighting-Outdoor-Wall-Lighting-Outdoor-Sconces/Sea-Gull-Lighting/N-5yc1vZb52Zcdpu
https://www.homedepot.com/b/Lighting-Outdoor-Lighting-Outdoor-Wall-Lighting-Outdoor-Sconces/Sea-Gull-Lighting/N-5yc1vZb52Zcdpu


 

Black Outdoor Barn Light Wall Mount Sconce 
by  

Hampton Bay 
 

 

Dimensions 

Product Depth (in.) 
12 in 
Product Height (in.) 
11 in 
Product Width (in.) 
9 in 

Details 

Compatible Bulb Type 
Eco-Incandescent,Edison Bulb,Incandescent,LED 
Exterior Lighting Product Type 
Outdoor Sconces 
Fixture Color/Finish 
Black 
Fixture Material 
Metal 
Glass/Lens Type 
No Glass/Lens 
Included 

27 of 31

https://www.homedepot.com/b/Lighting-Outdoor-Lighting-Outdoor-Wall-Lighting-Outdoor-Sconces/Hampton-Bay/N-5yc1vZp4Zcdpu
https://www.homedepot.com/b/Lighting-Outdoor-Lighting-Outdoor-Wall-Lighting-Outdoor-Sconces/Hampton-Bay/N-5yc1vZp4Zcdpu


Black LED Outdoor Wall Lantern Sconce with Frosted Glass 
by  

Home Decorators Collection 
 

 

Dimensions 

Product Depth (in.) 
5.8 
Product Height (in.) 
8 
Product Width (in.) 
4.7 

Details 

Actual Color Temperature (K) 
3000 
Color Rendering Index (CRI) 
80 
Color Temperature 
Bright White 
Compatible Bulb Type 
LED 
Exterior Lighting Product Type 
Outdoor Sconces 
Fixture Color/Finish 
Black 

28 of 31

https://www.homedepot.com/b/Lighting-Outdoor-Lighting-Outdoor-Wall-Lighting-Outdoor-Sconces/Home-Decorators-Collection/N-5yc1vZ4vrZcdpu
https://www.homedepot.com/b/Lighting-Outdoor-Lighting-Outdoor-Wall-Lighting-Outdoor-Sconces/Home-Decorators-Collection/N-5yc1vZ4vrZcdpu


K:\BOARDS\PLANNING\scanned packets\2021_packets\1_Jan\2021 List of Administrative Approvals in 2020.docx Page 1 

DATE:  January 25, 2021 
 
TO: Planning Board 
 
FROM: Rhett Lamb, Community Development Director/ACM 
 
SUBJECT: Update on Administrative Approvals / Minor Planning Projects for 2020 
 
 
The following projects were administratively approved by Planning Staff during 2020: 
 
 

1. SPR-956, Mod. #2 – Cheshire Tire Changes to Exterior Siding - 582 Main St: Applicant & owner 
580 Main Street LLC proposes to replace the existing siding on the building located at 582 Main 
Street (TMP# 114-013-000) with prefinished vertical metal siding in ivory and evergreen colors to 
match the existing color scheme on the Cheshire Tire Center building located on the same lot.  

 
2. SPR-10-19 – Colonial Theatre Second Venue – 20 Commercial St: Applicant Tad Schrantz, on 

behalf of owner Jeanna C. Hamblet, proposes to change the use of the building located at 20 
Commercial Street (TMP# 575-009-000) from a gym to a performance venue that will operate 6-7 
days a week and accommodate 150-175 patrons. Minor alterations will be made to on-site parking, 
including restriping and the delineation of a van-accessible parking space. 

 
3. SPR-03-14, Mod. #2 – Jersey Mike’s Exterior Cooler – 362 Winchester St: Applicant Forrest 

Grove East LLC, on behalf of owner William C. Brown, proposes to install a walk-in cooler and two 
condenser units on the southeastern façade of Jersey Mike’s Sub Shop located at 362 Winchester 
Street (TMP# 111-004-000).  

 
4. SPR-942, Mod. #1 – Hannaford Exterior Modifications – 447 West St: Applicant WBRC 

Architects/Engineers, on behalf of owner Syfeld Keene Associates LLC, proposes to change the 
finish colors of the building exterior, install 21 wall pack light fixtures, and new rooftop equipment at 
Hannaford Supermarket located at 447 West Street (TMP# 565-018-000). 

 
5. SPR-370, Mod. #1 – Perry Dental Exterior Modifications – 391 West St: Applicant Dan Bartlett, 

on behalf of owner 391 West Street LLC, proposes modifications to the existing building and site 
located at 391 West Street (TMP# 577-042-000), including replacing existing vinyl siding and roof 
shingles, relocating an existing entryway, installing new lighting, restriping the existing parking lot, 
and installing rooftop mechanical equipment.  

 
6. SPR-902, Mod. #6 – Former Burger King Landscaping – 346-354 Winchester St: Applicant 

Jeffrey Levy, on behalf of owner Riverside Improvements LLC, proposes to replace the existing 
landscaping in the area adjacent to the former Burger King Restaurant located at 346-354 
Winchester Street (TMP# 111-004-000) with new landscaping, including 3 trees, 40 shrubs, and 62 
perennials.  

 
7. SPR-876, Mod. #2 – Ametek Site Modifications – 44 Black Brook Rd: Applicant SVE Associates, 

on behalf of owner NH Black Brook LLC, proposes modifications to the Ametek site located at 44 
Black Brook Rd (TMP# 221-021-000), including the construction of a temporary loading dock, 
modifications to the on-site drainage system, the installation of two new doors and an exit stair, and 
changes to the exterior building materials. 

29 of 31



K:\BOARDS\PLANNING\scanned packets\2021_packets\1_Jan\2021 List of Administrative Approvals in 2020.docx Page 2 

 
8. SPR-902, Mod. #7 – Sierra Trading Post Storefront Modifications – 346-354 Winchester St: 

Applicant Jeffrey Taylor, on behalf of owner Riverside Improvements LLC, proposes to expand the 
storefront window system and install two wall sconces at the new Sierra Trading Post store located 
at 346-354 Winchester Street (TMP# 111-004-000). 

 
9. SPR-879, Mod. #1 – KFC/Taco Bell Building & Site Modifications – 85 Key Rd: Applicant Corey 

Jenkins, on behalf of owner 85 Key Road LLC, proposes modifications to the KFC/Taco Bell property 
located at 85 Key Road (TMP# 111-020-000), including updating the exterior paint colors, installing 
new lighting, replacing two existing RTUs, and resurfacing and restriping the existing parking lot. 

 
10. SPR-01-20 – Farrar Dumpster & Transformer Installation – 15 Avon St: Applicant and owner 

Avon Street Inc. proposes to install a 500 kVA transformer and dumpster in a 16’x31’ fenced 

enclosure on the eastern portion of the parcel located at 15 Avon Street (TMP# 578-003-000). 
 
11. SPR-578, Mod. #2 – Mobil Gas Station Transformer & Associated Equipment – 219 West St: 

Applicant Williams Construction Group, on behalf of owner Summit Distributing LLC, proposes to 
install two 75 kVA transformers, an HV panel, utility meter, and utility cabinet at the Mobil Gas Station 
& Convenience Store located at 219 West Street (TMP# 576-013-000). 

 
12. SPR-930, Mod. #7 – Subaru Emergency Generator & Parking Lot Modifications – 11 

Production Ave: Applicant and owner Wilco Realty Corporation proposes to install a gas generator 
and 4 propane tanks along the southern building façade, modify the parking space alignment, and 
increase the number of parking spaces on the southern portion of the Subaru of Keene property 
located at 11 Production Ave (TMP# 242-002-000). 

 
13. SPR-876, Mod. #3 – Ametek Addition Minor Modifications – 44 Black Brook Rd: Applicant 

Brickstone Land Use Consultants, on behalf of owner NH Black Brook LLC, proposes modifications 
to the Ametek addition, including reducing the height of the addition from 26’ to 20’, relocating an 

existing air intake unit, and installing a trash door in place of an egress door on the property located 
at 44 Black Brook Road (TMP# 221-021-000). 

 
14. SPR-02-20 – Eversource Parking Lot – 19 Production Ave: Applicant and owner Eversource 

Energy proposes to pave an existing gravel storage and parking Area, pour a concrete pad, and 
repair 4 sections of existing asphalt on the property located at 19 Production Ave (TMP# 242-001-
000). 

 
15. SPR-03-19, Mod. #1 – Keene Mini Storage Solar Array – 678 Marlboro Rd: Applicant ReVision 

Energy, on behalf of owner Keene Mini Storage LLC, proposes to install a rooftop solar array on an 
existing building on the northeastern portion of the Keene Mini Storage property located at 678 
Marlboro Road (TMP# 241-107-000). 

 
16. SPR-967, Mod. #8K – Monadnock Food Co-op Landscaping Changes – 34 Cypress St: 

Applicant and owner Monadnock Food Co-op, proposes changes to the landscaping surrounding the 
parking area on the eastern portion of the property located at 34 Cypress Street (TMP# 574-041-
000-000G & 574-041-000-000E), which will result in a decrease in the total number of trees from 10 
to 9 and increase the total number of shrubs and perennials from 93 to 104. 

 

30 of 31



K:\BOARDS\PLANNING\scanned packets\2021_packets\1_Jan\2021 List of Administrative Approvals in 2020.docx Page 3 

17. SPR-03-20 – North & Gilsum Solar Installation – 28-36 North St: Applicant ReVision Energy, on 
behalf of owner Monadnock Affordable Housing Corporation, proposes to install rooftop solar energy 
systems on five buildings on the property located at 28-36 North Street (TMP# 536-008-000).  

 
18. SPR-922, Mod. #1 – Rite Aid Exterior Painting – 348 Winchester St: Applicant Hazel Wood 

Hopkins Sign Permit Consultants, on behalf of owner Riverside Improvements LLC, proposes to 
change the finish colors on the Rite Aid building located at 348 Winchester Street (TMP# 114-004-
000-001) from beige to various shades of gray.  

 

31 of 31


	2021_01_25_pb_agenda
	Planning Board – Monday, January 25, 2021, 6:30PM
	AGENDA
	I. Call to Order – Roll Call
	II. Election of Planning Board Chair and Vice Chair
	III. Minutes of Previous Meeting – December 21, 2020

	2020_12_21_PB_Minutes_TK Edits
	169 Church St Packet
	Staff Report_169 Church Street_FINAL
	Application
	Authorized Agent Memo
	Narrative & Development Standards
	Parking Narrative_Received 01-11-2021
	Existing Conditions Plan_Revised_Received 12-22-2020_REDUCED
	Plan Set_Revised_Received 01-11-2021_REDUCED
	Light fixture cut sheets_Received 01-11-21

	2021 List of Administrative Approvals in 2020



